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1 Germany / Deutschland 

Die externe Meldestelle des 
Bundes ist zuständig, 
soweit eine Meldung nicht 
in den 
Zuständigkeitsbereich einer 
anderen externen 
Meldestelle fällt. 
 

Bundesamt für Justiz (ab 
02.07.2023) 

BfJ - 
Hinweisgeberstelle 
(bundesjustizamt.de) 

Wertpapiererwerbs- und 
Übernahmegesetz; 
Geldwäsche und 
Terrorismusfinanzierung; 
Rechnungslegung und 
Buchführung 
 

Bundesanstalt für 
Finanzdienstleistungsaufsic
ht (BaFin) 

Einführung (bkms-
system.net) 

Gesetz gegen 
Wettbewerbsbeschränkung
; Gesetz über digitale 
Märkte 
 

Bundeskartellamt  Bundeskartellamt - 
Hinweise auf 
Kartellverstöße 

 

 

2 France  

Marchés publics Agence française 
anticorruption (AFA), pour 
les atteintes à la probité 

Faire un signalement | 
Agence française 
anticorruption (agence-
francaise-
anticorruption.gouv.fr) 

 Direction générale de la 
concurrence, de la 
consommation et de la 
répression des fraudes 
(DGCCRF), pour les 
pratiques 
anticoncurrentielles 

 

 Autorité de la concurrence, 
pour les pratiques 
anticoncurrentielles 

 

Services, produits et 
marchés financiers et 
prévention du blanchiment 
de capitaux et du 
financement du terrorisme 

Autorité des marchés 
financiers (AMF), pour les 
prestataires en services 
d’investissement et 
infrastructures de marchés 

 

 Autorité de contrôle 
prudentiel et de résolution 
(ACPR), pour les 
établissements de crédit et 
organismes d’assurance 

 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bundesjustizamt.de%2FDE%2FMeldestelledesBundes%2FMeldestelledesBundes_node.html&data=05%7C01%7Cdaniela.otte%40bertelsmann.de%7C0d3bd3c206e742e9d2b008db6d949a06%7C1ca8bd943c974fc68955bad266b43f0b%7C0%7C0%7C638224257251737636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TkvecpQ6NzjXFTdLxSyEzG9Mu5Fz0rCnsWytUMWv6cM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bundesjustizamt.de%2FDE%2FMeldestelledesBundes%2FMeldestelledesBundes_node.html&data=05%7C01%7Cdaniela.otte%40bertelsmann.de%7C0d3bd3c206e742e9d2b008db6d949a06%7C1ca8bd943c974fc68955bad266b43f0b%7C0%7C0%7C638224257251737636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TkvecpQ6NzjXFTdLxSyEzG9Mu5Fz0rCnsWytUMWv6cM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bundesjustizamt.de%2FDE%2FMeldestelledesBundes%2FMeldestelledesBundes_node.html&data=05%7C01%7Cdaniela.otte%40bertelsmann.de%7C0d3bd3c206e742e9d2b008db6d949a06%7C1ca8bd943c974fc68955bad266b43f0b%7C0%7C0%7C638224257251737636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TkvecpQ6NzjXFTdLxSyEzG9Mu5Fz0rCnsWytUMWv6cM%3D&reserved=0
https://www.bkms-system.net/bkwebanon/report/clientInfo?cin=2BaF6&c=-1&language=ger
https://www.bkms-system.net/bkwebanon/report/clientInfo?cin=2BaF6&c=-1&language=ger
https://www.bundeskartellamt.de/DE/Kartellverbot/Anonyme_Hinweise/anonymehinweise_node.html;jsessionid=79E47AE5AC5D3CE8E94BF4E7903319B7.1_cid362
https://www.bundeskartellamt.de/DE/Kartellverbot/Anonyme_Hinweise/anonymehinweise_node.html;jsessionid=79E47AE5AC5D3CE8E94BF4E7903319B7.1_cid362
https://www.bundeskartellamt.de/DE/Kartellverbot/Anonyme_Hinweise/anonymehinweise_node.html;jsessionid=79E47AE5AC5D3CE8E94BF4E7903319B7.1_cid362
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/faire-signalement
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/faire-signalement
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/faire-signalement
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/faire-signalement
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/faire-signalement
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Sécurité et conformité des 
produits 

Direction générale de la 
concurrence, de la 
consommation et de la 
répression des fraudes 
(DGCCRF) 

 

 Service central des armes 
et explosifs (SCAE) 

 

Sécurité des transports Direction générale de 
l’aviation civile (DGAC), 
pour la sécurité des 
transports aériens 

 

 Bureau d’enquêtes sur les 
accidents de transport 
terrestre (BEA-TT), pour la 
sécurité des transports 
terrestres (route et fer) 

 

 Direction générale des 
affaires maritimes, de la 
pêche et de l’aquaculture 
(DGAMPA), pour la sécurité 
des transports maritimes 

 

Protection de 
l’environnement 

Inspection générale de 
l’environnement et du 
développement durable 
(IGEDD) 

 

Radioprotection et sûreté 
nucléaire 

Autorité de sûreté nucléaire 
(ASN) 

Autorité de sûreté 
nucléaire - ASN 

Sécurité des aliments Conseil général de 
l’alimentation, de 
l’agriculture et des espaces 
ruraux (CGAAER) 

Le Conseil général de 
l’alimentation, de 
l’agriculture et des 
espaces ruraux 
(CGAAER) | Ministère 
de l'Agriculture et de la 
Souveraineté 
alimentaire 

 Agence nationale chargée 
de la sécurité sanitaire de 
l’alimentation, de 
l’environnement et du travail 
(ANSES) 

Anses - Agence 
nationale de sécurité 
sanitaire de 
l’alimentation, de 
l’environnement et du 
travail 

Santé publique Agence nationale chargée 
de la sécurité sanitaire de 
l’alimentation, de 
l’environnement et du travail 
(ANSES) 

Anses - Agence 
nationale de sécurité 
sanitaire de 
l’alimentation, de 

https://www.asn.fr/
https://www.asn.fr/
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
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l’environnement et du 
travail 

 Agence nationale de santé 
publique (Santé publique 
France, SpF) 

Accueil 
(santepubliquefrance.fr) 

 Haute Autorité de santé 
(HAS) 

Haute Autorité de Santé 
- Professionnels (has-
sante.fr) 

 Agence de la biomédecine  

 Etablissement français du 
sang (EFS) 

 

 Comité d’indemnisation des 
victimes des essais 
nucléaires (CIVEN) 

 

 Inspection générale des 
affaires sociales (IGAS) 

IGAS - Inspection 
générale des affaires 
sociales 

 Institut national de la santé 
et de la recherche médicale 
(INSERM) 

Institut national de la 
santé et de la recherche 
médicale ⋅ Inserm, La 
science pour la santé 

 Conseil national de l’ordre 
des médecins, pour 
l’exercice de la profession 
de médecin 

 

 Conseil national de l’ordre 
des masseurs-
kinésithérapeutes, pour 
l’exercice de la profession 
de masseur-
kinésithérapeute 

 

 Conseil national de l’ordre 
des sages-femmes, pour 
l’exercice de la profession 
de sagefemme 

 

 Conseil national de l’ordre 
des pharmaciens, pour 
l’exercice de la profession 
de pharmacien 

 

 Conseil national de l’ordre 
des infirmiers, pour 
l’exercice de la profession 
d’infirmier 

 

 Conseil national de l’ordre 
des chirurgiens-dentistes, 
pour l’exercice de la 
profession de chirurgien-
dentiste 

 

 Conseil national de l’ordre 
des pédicures-podologues, 

 

https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.santepubliquefrance.fr/
https://www.santepubliquefrance.fr/
https://www.has-sante.fr/
https://www.has-sante.fr/
https://www.has-sante.fr/
https://igas.gouv.fr/
https://igas.gouv.fr/
https://igas.gouv.fr/
https://www.inserm.fr/
https://www.inserm.fr/
https://www.inserm.fr/
https://www.inserm.fr/
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pour l’exercice de la 
profession de pédicure-
podologue 

 Conseil national de l’ordre 
des vétérinaires, pour 
l’exercice de la profession 
de vétérinaire 

 

Protection des 
consommateurs 

Direction générale de la 
concurrence, de la 
consommation et de la 
répression des fraudes 
(DGCCRF) 

DGCCRF | 
economie.gouv.fr 

Protection de la vie privée 
et des données 
personnelles, sécurité des 
réseaux et des systèmes 
d’information 

Commission nationale de 
l’informatique et des libertés 
(CNIL) 

Particulier | CNIL 

 Agence nationale de la 
sécurité des systèmes 
d’information (ANSSI) 

Agence nationale de la 
sécurité des systèmes 
d'information 
(ssi.gouv.fr) 

Violations portant atteinte 
aux intérêts financiers de 
l’Union européenne 

Agence française 
anticorruption (AFA), pour 
les atteintes à la probité 

Accueil | Agence 
française anticorruption 
(agence-francaise-
anticorruption.gouv.fr) 

 Direction générale des 
finances publiques (DGFIP), 
pour la fraude à la taxe sur 
la valeur ajoutée 

 

 Direction générale des 
douanes et droits indirects 
(DGDDI), pour la fraude aux 
droits de douane, droits 
anti-dumping et assimilés 

 

Violations relatives au 
marché intérieur 

– Direction générale de la 
concurrence, de la 
consommation et de la 
répression des fraudes 
(DGCCRF), pour les 
pratiques 
anticoncurrentielles 

 

 Autorité de la concurrence, 
pour les pratiques 
anticoncurrentielles et les 
aides d’Etat 

 

 Direction générale des 
finances publiques (DGFIP), 
pour la fraude à l’impôt sur 
les sociétés 

 

Activités conduites par le 
ministère de la défense 

Contrôle général des 
armées (CGA) 

Contrôle général des 
armées | Ministère des 

https://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf
https://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf
https://www.cnil.fr/fr
https://www.ssi.gouv.fr/
https://www.ssi.gouv.fr/
https://www.ssi.gouv.fr/
https://www.ssi.gouv.fr/
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr
https://www.defense.gouv.fr/cga
https://www.defense.gouv.fr/cga
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Armées 
(defense.gouv.fr) 

 Collège des inspecteurs 
généraux des armées 

 

Statistique publique Autorité de la statistique 
publique (ASP) 

Actualités - Autorité de 
la statistique publique 
(autorite-statistique-
publique.fr) 

Agriculture Conseil général de 
l’alimentation, de 
l’agriculture et des espaces 
ruraux (CGAAER) 

 

Education nationale et 
enseignement supérieur 

Médiateur de l’éducation 
nationale et de 
l’enseignement supérieur 

 

Relations individuelles et 
collectives du travail, 
conditions de travail 

Direction générale du travail 
(DGT) 

 

Emploi et formation 
professionnelle 

Délégation générale à 
l’emploi et à la formation 
professionnelle (DGEFP) 

 

Culture Conseil national de l’ordre 
des architectes, pour 
l’exercice de la profession 
d’architecte 

 

 Conseil des maisons de 
vente, pour les enchères 
publiques 

 

Droits et libertés dans le 
cadre des relations avec 
les administrations de 
l’Etat, les collectivités 
territoriales, les 
établissements publics et 
les organismes investis 
d’une mission de service 
public 

Défenseur des droits Défenseur des Droits | « 
Le Défenseur des droits 
veille au respect des 
droits et libertés » - 
article 71-1 de la 
Constitution 
(defenseurdesdroits.fr) 

Intérêt supérieur et droits 
de l’enfant 

Défenseur des droits Défenseur des Droits | « 
Le Défenseur des droits 
veille au respect des 
droits et libertés » - 
article 71-1 de la 
Constitution 
(defenseurdesdroits.fr) 

Discriminations Défenseur des droits Défenseur des Droits | « 
Le Défenseur des droits 
veille au respect des 
droits et libertés » - 
article 71-1 de la 
Constitution 
(defenseurdesdroits.fr) 

https://www.defense.gouv.fr/cga
https://www.defense.gouv.fr/cga
https://www.autorite-statistique-publique.fr/
https://www.autorite-statistique-publique.fr/
https://www.autorite-statistique-publique.fr/
https://www.autorite-statistique-publique.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
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Déontologie des 
personnes exerçant des 
activités de sécurité 

Défenseur des droits Défenseur des Droits | « 
Le Défenseur des droits 
veille au respect des 
droits et libertés » - 
article 71-1 de la 
Constitution 
(defenseurdesdroits.fr) 

 

3 Netherlands 

Autoriteit Consument en Markt (ACM) Uw tip of melding doorgeven aan de 
ACM | ACM.nl 

Autoriteit Financiële Markten (AFM) Meldpunt Financiële Markten (afm.nl) 

Autoriteit persoonsgegevens Een tip of klacht indienen bij de AP | 
Autoriteit Persoonsgegevens 

De Nederlandsche Bank N.V. DNB Meldpunt Misstanden 

Huis voor klokkenluiders Ik vermoed een misstand | 
Huisvoorklokkenluiders 

Inspectie gezondheidszorg en jeugd  

Nederlandse Zorgautoriteit (NZa) Meldpunt | Contact | Nederlandse 
Zorgautoriteit (nza.nl) 

Autoriteit Nucleaire Veiligheid en 
Stralingsbescherming 

Overtreding of misstand melden | 
Autoriteit NVS 

bij algemene maatregel van bestuur of 
ministeriële regeling aangewezen 
organisaties en bestuursorganen, of 
onderdelen daarvan, die taken of 
bevoegdheden hebben op een van de 
gebieden, genoemd in artikel 2, eerste lid, 
van de richtlijn 

 

 

4 Italy 

Autorità Nazionale Anticorruzione ANAC (anticorruzione.it) 

 

5 Austria 

Bundesamt für Korruptionsprävention und 
Korruptionsbekämpfung (BAK) 

Meldestelle (bak.gv.at) 

Finanzmarktaufsichtsbehörde Einführung (bkms-system.net) 

Geldwäschemeldestelle Geldwäscherei (bundeskriminalamt.at) 

Abschlussprüferaufsichtsbehörde (APAB) APAB : Whistleblower-Service 

Bundeswettbewerbsbehörde (BWB) https://report.whistleb.com/de/bwb 

https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
https://www.acm.nl/nl/contact/tips-en-meldingen/uw-tip-of-melding-doorgeven-aan-acm
https://www.acm.nl/nl/contact/tips-en-meldingen/uw-tip-of-melding-doorgeven-aan-acm
https://www.afm.nl/nl-nl/contact/meldpunt-financiele-markten
https://www.autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/een-tip-of-klacht-indienen-bij-de-ap
https://www.autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/een-tip-of-klacht-indienen-bij-de-ap
https://www.dnb.nl/contact/bezwaar-klacht-of-misstand-melden/melden-misstanden-financiele-instellingen/
https://www.huisvoorklokkenluiders.nl/ik-vermoed-een-misstand
https://www.huisvoorklokkenluiders.nl/ik-vermoed-een-misstand
https://www.nza.nl/contact/meldpunt
https://www.nza.nl/contact/meldpunt
https://www.autoriteitnvs.nl/onderwerpen/overtreding-misstand-melden
https://www.autoriteitnvs.nl/onderwerpen/overtreding-misstand-melden
https://servizi.anticorruzione.it/segnalazioni/#!/#%2F
https://www.bak.gv.at/601/
https://www.bkms-system.net/bkwebanon/report/clientInfo?cin=11FMA61&c=-1&language=ger
https://www.bundeskriminalamt.at/308/start.aspx
https://www.apab.gv.at/aufsicht/whistleblower
https://report.whistleb.com/de/bwb
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Bilanzbuchhaltungsbehörde https://report.whistleb.com/de/bwb 

Kammer der Steuerberater und 
Wirtschaftsprüfer (KSW) 

https://report.whistleb.com/de/bwb 

 

6 Spain 

Servicio Nacional de Coordinación 
Antifraude 

IGAE:Comunicación de información 
sobre fraudes o irregularidades que 
afecten a fondos europeos 
(hacienda.gob.es) 

Fiscalía contra la Corrupción y la 
Criminalidad Organizada 

https://www.fiscal.es/  

Policía Nacional https://www.policia.es/_es/denuncias.php  

Tribunal de Cuentas  https://www.tcu.es/tribunal-de-
cuentas/es/  

Defensor del Pueblo  Your Complaint | Ombudsman 
(defensordelpueblo.es) 

Oficina Catalana Antifraude https://www.antifrau.cat/es  

Autoridad Independiente de Protección 
del Informante (A.A.I.) 

 

 

7 Ireland  

 Office of the Protected 
Disclosures Commissioner  

OPDC Home | Protected 
Disclosures Commissioner | 
OPDC.ie 

Broadcasting and 
Communication 

Broadcasting Authority of 
Ireland (BAI) 

https://www.bai.ie/en/about-
us/ 

 The Commission for 
Communications Regulation 
(ComReg) 

https://www.comreg.ie/  

 The Irish Film Classification 
Office (IFCO) 

http://www.ifco.ie/  

 Oifig Choimisinéir na 
dTeangacha Oifigiúla 

An Coimisinéir Teanga . 
Home (coimisineir.ie) 

 The Press Council of Ireland 
and Office of the Press 
Ombudsman 

Press Council of Ireland - 
Office of the Press 
Ombudsman 

Business, finance or 
fraud 

The Central Bank of Ireland 
(CBI) 

Protected Disclosures & 
Whistleblowing | Central 
Bank of Ireland 

 The Companies Registration 
Office (CRO) 

CRO Homepage 

https://report.whistleb.com/de/bwb
https://report.whistleb.com/de/bwb
https://www.igae.pap.hacienda.gob.es/sitios/igae/es-ES/snca/paginas/comunicacionsnca.aspx
https://www.igae.pap.hacienda.gob.es/sitios/igae/es-ES/snca/paginas/comunicacionsnca.aspx
https://www.igae.pap.hacienda.gob.es/sitios/igae/es-ES/snca/paginas/comunicacionsnca.aspx
https://www.igae.pap.hacienda.gob.es/sitios/igae/es-ES/snca/paginas/comunicacionsnca.aspx
https://www.fiscal.es/
https://www.policia.es/_es/denuncias.php
https://www.tcu.es/tribunal-de-cuentas/es/
https://www.tcu.es/tribunal-de-cuentas/es/
https://www.defensordelpueblo.es/tu-queja/01-description/
https://www.defensordelpueblo.es/tu-queja/01-description/
https://www.antifrau.cat/es
https://www.opdc.ie/
https://www.opdc.ie/
https://www.opdc.ie/
https://www.bai.ie/en/about-us/
https://www.bai.ie/en/about-us/
https://www.comreg.ie/
http://www.ifco.ie/
https://www.coimisineir.ie/?lang=EN
https://www.coimisineir.ie/?lang=EN
https://www.presscouncil.ie/
https://www.presscouncil.ie/
https://www.presscouncil.ie/
https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/protected-disclosures-whistleblowing
https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/protected-disclosures-whistleblowing
https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/protected-disclosures-whistleblowing
https://www.cro.ie/en-ie/
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 Commission of the 
Competition and Consumer 
Protection (CCPC) 

Consumer Rights & 
Personal Finance - CCPC 

 The Health Insurance 
Authority (HIA) 

https://www.hia.ie/  

 The Insolvency Service of 
Ireland 

https://www.isi.gov.ie/  

 The Intellectual Property 
Office of Ireland (IPOI) 

https://www.ipoi.gov.ie/  

 The Irish Auditing and 
Accounting Supervisory 
Authority 

https://www.iaasa.ie/  

 The Irish Takeover Panel  http://irishtakeoverpanel.ie/  

 The Legal Metrology Service  https://www.nsai.ie/legal-
metrology/  

 The National Standards 
Authority of Ireland 

https://www.nsai.ie/  

 Office of the Comptroller and 
Auditor General  

https://www.audit.gov.ie/en/  

 Office of the Director of 
Corporate Enforcement  

https://www.odce.ie/  

 Office of the Revenue 
Commissioners  

https://www.revenue.ie/  

 The Pensions Authority  https://www.pensionsauthor
ity.ie/  

 The Personal Injuries 
Assessment Board 

https://www.piab.ie/  

 Pobal https://www.pobal.ie/  

 The Private Security 
Authority 

https://www.pobal.ie/  

 The Property Services 
Regulatory Authority  

http://www.psr.ie/  

 The Registry of Beneficial 
Ownership of Companies 
and Industrial and Provident 
Societies  

https://rbo.gov.ie/  

 The Registry of Friendly 
Societies  

https://www.cro.ie/  

 The Standards in Public 
Office Commission  

https://www.sipo.ie/  

Charities The Charities Regulatory 
Authority  

https://www.charitiesregulat
or.ie/en/information-for-the-
public/protected-
disclosures  

https://www.ccpc.ie/consumers/
https://www.ccpc.ie/consumers/
https://www.hia.ie/
https://www.isi.gov.ie/
https://www.ipoi.gov.ie/
https://www.iaasa.ie/
http://irishtakeoverpanel.ie/
https://www.nsai.ie/legal-metrology/
https://www.nsai.ie/legal-metrology/
https://www.nsai.ie/
https://www.audit.gov.ie/en/
https://www.odce.ie/
https://www.revenue.ie/
https://www.pensionsauthority.ie/
https://www.pensionsauthority.ie/
https://www.piab.ie/
https://www.pobal.ie/
https://www.pobal.ie/
http://www.psr.ie/
https://rbo.gov.ie/
https://www.cro.ie/
https://www.sipo.ie/
https://www.charitiesregulator.ie/en/information-for-the-public/protected-disclosures
https://www.charitiesregulator.ie/en/information-for-the-public/protected-disclosures
https://www.charitiesregulator.ie/en/information-for-the-public/protected-disclosures
https://www.charitiesregulator.ie/en/information-for-the-public/protected-disclosures
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 Pobal https://www.pobal.ie/  

 The Registry of Friendly 
Societies 

https://www.cro.ie/  

Children´s Interest The Adoption Authority of 
Ireland  

https://aai.gov.ie/en/  

 Oberstown Children 
Detention Camps 

https://www.oberstown.com
/  

 Tusla – The Child and Family 
Agency  

https://www.tusla.ie/  

Consumer Protection The Commission for 
Communications Regulation 
(ComReg) 

https://www.comreg.ie/ 

 Commission of the 
Competition and Consumer 
Protection (CCPC) 

Consumer Rights & 
Personal Finance - CCPC 

 The Irish Film Classification 
Office (IFCO) 

http://www.ifco.ie/  

 The National Milk Agency http://nationalmilkagency.ie/  

 The National Standards 
Authority of Ireland  

https://www.nsai.ie/  

 The Personal Injuries 
Assessment Board 

https://www.piab.ie/  

Data protection and 
freedom of information 

The Data Protection 
Commission  

https://www.dataprotection.i
e/  

Education The Higher Education 
Authority (HEA) 

https://hea.ie/  

 The Marine Institute https://www.marine.ie/  

 The Nursing and Midwifery 
Board of Ireland (NMBI) 

https://www.nmbi.ie/  

 The Pre-Hospital Emergency 
Care Council (PHECC) 

https://www.phecit.ie/  

 Quality and Qualifications 
Ireland (QQI) 

https://www.qqi.ie/  

 The Road Safety Authority https://www.rsa.ie/  

 SOLAS https://www.solas.ie/  

 The State Examinations 
Commission 

https://www.examinations.i
e/  

 The Teaching Counsil https://www.teachingcouncil
.ie/  

 Tusla – The Child and Family 
Agency  

https://www.tusla.ie/  

https://www.pobal.ie/
https://www.cro.ie/
https://aai.gov.ie/en/
https://www.oberstown.com/
https://www.oberstown.com/
https://www.tusla.ie/
https://www.comreg.ie/
https://www.ccpc.ie/consumers/
https://www.ccpc.ie/consumers/
http://www.ifco.ie/
http://nationalmilkagency.ie/
https://www.nsai.ie/
https://www.piab.ie/
https://www.dataprotection.ie/
https://www.dataprotection.ie/
https://hea.ie/
https://www.marine.ie/
https://www.nmbi.ie/
https://www.phecit.ie/
https://www.qqi.ie/
https://www.rsa.ie/
https://www.solas.ie/
https://www.examinations.ie/
https://www.examinations.ie/
https://www.teachingcouncil.ie/
https://www.teachingcouncil.ie/
https://www.tusla.ie/
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Employment Affairs 
and Industrial 
Relations 

Office of the Commission for 
Public Service Appointments  

https://www.cpsa.ie/  

 The Registry of Friendly 
Societies 

https://www.cro.ie/  

 SOLAS https://www.solas.ie/  

 The Workplace Relations 
Commission (WRC) 

https://www.workplacerelati
ons.ie/en/  

Environment The Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) 

https://www.epa.ie/  

 The Legal Metrology Service  https://www.nsai.ie/legal-
metrology/  

 The Office of the Planning 
Regulator  

http://www.opr.ie/  

Farming and 
Veterinary 

The Health Products 
Regulatory Authority (HPRA) 

https://www.hpra.ie/  

 The National Milk Agency http://nationalmilkagency.ie/  

 The Veterinary Council of 
Ireland  

https://www.vci.ie/  

Gambling Bord na gCon https://www.igb.ie/  

 Horse Racing Ireland  https://www.hri.ie/  

 The Irish Horseracing 
Regulatory Board  

http://www.ihrb.ie/  

 Regulator of The National 
Lottery  

https://www.rnl.ie/  

Government The Standards in Public 
Office Commission  

https://www.sipo.ie/  

Health and Safety The Commission for Railway 
Regulation 

https://www.crr.ie/  

 The Food Safety Authority of 
Ireland (FSAI) 

https://www.fsai.ie/  

 The Health and Safety 
Authority (HSA) 

https://www.hsa.ie/  

 The Irish Aviation Authority 
(IAA) 

https://www.iaa.ie/  

 The National Transport 
Authority  

https://www.nationaltranspo
rt.ie/  

 The Road Safety Authority 
(RSA) 

https://www.rsa.ie/  

 Sport Ireland  https://www.sportireland.ie/  

https://www.cpsa.ie/
https://www.cro.ie/
https://www.solas.ie/
https://www.workplacerelations.ie/en/
https://www.workplacerelations.ie/en/
https://www.epa.ie/
https://www.nsai.ie/legal-metrology/
https://www.nsai.ie/legal-metrology/
http://www.opr.ie/
https://www.hpra.ie/
http://nationalmilkagency.ie/
https://www.vci.ie/
https://www.igb.ie/
https://www.hri.ie/
http://www.ihrb.ie/
https://www.rnl.ie/
https://www.sipo.ie/
https://www.crr.ie/
https://www.fsai.ie/
https://www.hsa.ie/
https://www.iaa.ie/
https://www.nationaltransport.ie/
https://www.nationaltransport.ie/
https://www.rsa.ie/
https://www.sportireland.ie/
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 Transport Infrastructure 
Ireland / National Roads 
Authority  

https://www.tii.ie/  

Health and Social 
Care 

The Dental Council http://www.dentalcouncil.ie/  

 The Health and Social Care 
Professional Council (CORU) 

https://www.coru.ie/  

 The Health Insurance 
Authority (HIA) 

https://www.hia.ie/  

 The Health Products 
Regulatory Authority (HPRA) 

https://www.hpra.ie/  

 The Medical Council https://www.medicalcouncil.
ie/  

 The Mental Health 
Commission 

https://www.mhcirl.ie/  

 The Nursing and Midwifery 
Board of Ireland (NMBI) 

https://www.nmbi.ie/  

 The Pharmaceutical Society 
of Ireland  

https://www.thepsi.ie/  

 The Pre-Hospital Emergency 
Care Council (PHECC) 

https://www.phecit.ie/  

 Tusla – The Child and Family 
Agency 

https://www.tusla.ie/  

 The Veterinary Council of 
Ireland  

https://www.vci.ie/  

Horse and Greyhound 
Industry 

Bord na gCon https://www.igb.ie/  

 Horse Racing Ireland  https://www.hri.ie/  

 The Irish Coursing Club  https://irishcoursingclub.ie/  

 The Irish Horseracing 
Regulatory Board 

http://www.ihrb.ie/  

Housing The Office of the Planning 
Regulator  

https://www.opr.ie/  

 The Property Services 
Regulatory Authority 

http://www.psr.ie/  

 The Residential Tenancies 
Board 

https://www.rtb.ie/  

Local Authorities different regional councils   

Maritime & Inland 
Waterways 

The Commissioners of Irish 
Lights 

https://www.irishlights.ie/  

https://www.tii.ie/
http://www.dentalcouncil.ie/
https://www.coru.ie/
https://www.hia.ie/
https://www.hpra.ie/
https://www.medicalcouncil.ie/
https://www.medicalcouncil.ie/
https://www.mhcirl.ie/
https://www.nmbi.ie/
https://www.thepsi.ie/
https://www.phecit.ie/
https://www.tusla.ie/
https://www.vci.ie/
https://www.igb.ie/
https://www.hri.ie/
https://irishcoursingclub.ie/
http://www.ihrb.ie/
https://www.opr.ie/
http://www.psr.ie/
https://www.rtb.ie/
https://www.irishlights.ie/
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 Inland Fisheries Ireland  https://www.fisheriesireland
.ie/  

 The Marine Institute https://www.marine.ie/  

 The Sea Fisheries Protection 
Authority  

https://www.sfpa.ie/  

 Water Safety Ireland  https://watersafety.ie/  

 Waterways Ireland  https://www.waterwaysirela
nd.org/  

Pensions The Pensions Authority  https://www.pensionsauthor
ity.ie/  

Police and Justice Garda Síochána 
Ombudsman Commission 
(GSOC) 

https://www.gardaombuds
man.ie/  

 Legal Services Regulatory 
Authority 

https://www.lsra.ie/  

 Oberstown Children 
Detention Camps  

https://www.oberstown.com
/  

Public Administration Oifig Choimisinéir na 
dTeangacha Oifigiúla 

https://www.coimisineir.ie/  

 Office of the Commission for 
Public Service Appointments  

https://www.cpsa.ie/  

 Office of the Comptroller and 
Auditor General 

https://www.audit.gov.ie/en/  

 The Standards in Public 
Office Commission 

https://www.sipo.ie/  

Sports Sport Ireland  https://www.sportireland.ie/   

Tax Office of the Revenue 
Commissioners  

https://www.revenue.ie/  

 The Central Bank of Ireland  https://www.centralbank.ie/r
egulation/protected-
disclosures-whistleblowing   

Tourism and Regional 
Development 

The Commission for Aviation 
Regulation 

https://www.aviationreg.ie/  

 The National Tourism 
Development Authority - 
Fáilte Ireland  

http://www.failteireland.ie/  

 The Office of the Planning 
Regulator  

https://www.opr.ie/  

 Waterways Ireland  https://www.waterwaysirela
nd.org/  

 The Western Development 
Commission 

https://www.wdc.ie/  

https://www.fisheriesireland.ie/
https://www.fisheriesireland.ie/
https://www.marine.ie/
https://www.sfpa.ie/
https://watersafety.ie/
https://www.waterwaysireland.org/
https://www.waterwaysireland.org/
https://www.pensionsauthority.ie/
https://www.pensionsauthority.ie/
https://www.gardaombudsman.ie/
https://www.gardaombudsman.ie/
https://www.lsra.ie/
https://www.oberstown.com/
https://www.oberstown.com/
https://www.coimisineir.ie/
https://www.cpsa.ie/
https://www.audit.gov.ie/en/
https://www.sipo.ie/
https://www.sportireland.ie/
https://www.revenue.ie/
https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/protected-disclosures-whistleblowing
https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/protected-disclosures-whistleblowing
https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/protected-disclosures-whistleblowing
https://www.aviationreg.ie/
http://www.failteireland.ie/
https://www.opr.ie/
https://www.waterwaysireland.org/
https://www.waterwaysireland.org/
https://www.wdc.ie/
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Transport The Commission for Aviation 
Regulation 

https://www.aviationreg.ie/ 

 The Commission for Railway 
Regulationn 

https://www.crr.ie/  

 Córas Iompair Éireann (CIÉ) 

 

https://www.cie.ie/  

 The Irish Aviation Authority 
(IAA) 

https://www.iaa.ie/  

 The National Transport 
Authority  

https://www.nationaltranspo
rt.ie/  

 The Road Safety Authority 
(RSA) 

https://www.rsa.ie/  

 Transport Infrastructure 
Ireland / National Roads 
Authority  

https://www.tii.ie/  

Utilities  The Commission for 
Regulation of Utilities (CRU) 

https://www.cru.ie/  

 
 

8 Sweden  

Missförhållanden inom 
området finansiella 
tjänster, produkter och 
marknader och 
förhindrande av 
penningtvätt och 
finansiering av terrorism 
och som omfattas av 
myndighetens 
tillsynsansvar 

Fastighetsmäklarinspektion
en 

FMI - 
Fastighetsmäklarinspektione
n 

 Finansinspektionen Visselblåsare | 
Finansinspektionen 

 länsstyrelserna i 
Stockholms, Västra 
Götalands och Skåne län 

 

 Revisorsinspektionen Startsida - 
Revisorsinspektionen 

 Spelinspektionen Välkommen till 
spelinspektionen- 
Spelinspektionen 

Missförhållanden inom 
området offentlig 
upphandling och som 
omfattas av 
myndighetens 
tillsynsansvar 

Konkurrensverket Välfärd genom väl 
fungerande marknader | 
Konkurrensverket  

https://www.aviationreg.ie/
https://www.crr.ie/
https://www.cie.ie/
https://www.iaa.ie/
https://www.nationaltransport.ie/
https://www.nationaltransport.ie/
https://www.rsa.ie/
https://www.tii.ie/
https://www.cru.ie/
https://fmi.se/
https://fmi.se/
https://fmi.se/
https://www.fi.se/sv/om-fi/kontakta-oss/visselblasare/
https://www.fi.se/sv/om-fi/kontakta-oss/visselblasare/
https://www.revisorsinspektionen.se/
https://www.revisorsinspektionen.se/
https://www.spelinspektionen.se/
https://www.spelinspektionen.se/
https://www.spelinspektionen.se/
https://www.konkurrensverket.se/
https://www.konkurrensverket.se/
https://www.konkurrensverket.se/
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Missförhållanden inom 
området 
produktsäkerhet och 
produktöverensstämmel
se och som omfattas av 
myndighetens 
tillsynsansvar samt, när 
det gäller 
länsstyrelserna, 
omfattas av 
myndighetens ansvar för 
tillsynsvägledning. 

Arbetsmiljöverket  Start - Arbetsmiljöverket 
(av.se) 

 Boverket Startsidan - Boverket 

 Elsäkerhetsverket Startsida | Elsäkerhetsverket 
(elsakerhetsverket.se) 

 Folkhälsomyndigheten Folkhälsomyndigheten — 
Myndigheten för 
folkhälsofrågor 
(folkhalsomyndigheten.se) 

 Inspektionen för strategiska 
produkter 

 

 Konsumentverket Startsida - Konsumentverket 

 Livsmedelsverket Livsmedelsverket 

 Läkemedelsverket Läkemedelsverket | Start 
(lakemedelsverket.se) 

 länsstyrelserna  

 Myndigheten för 
samhällsskydd och 
beredskap 

MSB – Myndigheten för 
samhällsskydd och 
beredskap 

 Naturvårdsverket Naturvårdsverket 
(naturvardsverket.se) 

 Post- och telestyrelsen  

 Statens energimyndighet Energimyndigheten 

 Statens jordbruksverk Startsida - 
Jordbruksverket.se 

 Styrelsen för ackreditering 
och teknisk kontroll 

 

 Transportstyrelsen Transportstyrelsen: Vägtrafik 

Missförhållanden inom 
området 
transportsäkerhet och 
som omfattas av 
myndighetens 
tillsynsansvar 

Transportstyrelsen Transportstyrelsen: Vägtrafik 

https://www.av.se/
https://www.av.se/
https://www.boverket.se/
https://www.elsakerhetsverket.se/
https://www.elsakerhetsverket.se/
https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/
https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/
https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/
https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/
https://www.konsumentverket.se/
https://www.livsmedelsverket.se/
https://www.lakemedelsverket.se/sv
https://www.lakemedelsverket.se/sv
https://www.msb.se/
https://www.msb.se/
https://www.msb.se/
https://www.naturvardsverket.se/
https://www.naturvardsverket.se/
https://www.energimyndigheten.se/
https://jordbruksverket.se/
https://jordbruksverket.se/
https://www.transportstyrelsen.se/sv/vagtrafik/
https://www.transportstyrelsen.se/sv/vagtrafik/
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Missförhållanden inom 
området miljöskydd och 
som omfattas av 
myndighetens 
tillsynsansvar samt, när 
det gäller 
länsstyrelserna, 
omfattas av 
myndighetens ansvar för 
tillsynsvägledning 

Havs- och 
vattenmyndigheten 

Havs- och 
vattenmyndigheten 
(havochvatten.se) 

 Kemikalieinspektionen  

 Livsmedelsverket Livsmedelsverket 

 länsstyrelserna  

 Naturvårdsverket Naturvårdsverket 
(naturvardsverket.se) 

 Skogsstyrelsen Skogsstyrelsen - 
Skogsstyrelsen 

 Statens jordbruksverk Startsida - 
Jordbruksverket.se 

Missförhållanden inom 
området strålskydd och 
kärnsäkerhet och som 
omfattas av 
myndighetens 
tillsynsansvar 

Livsmedelsverket Livsmedelsverket 

 

 Strålsäkerhetsmyndigheten Startsida - 
Strålsäkerhetsmyndigheten - 
för ett strålsäkert samhälle - 
Strålsäkerhetsmyndigheten 
(stralsakerhetsmyndigheten.s
e) 

Missförhållanden inom 
området livsmedels- och 
fodersäkerhet, djurs 
hälsa och välbefinnande 
och som omfattas av 
myndighetens 
tillsynsansvar 

Livsmedelsverket Livsmedelsverket 

 Statens jordbruksverk Startsida - 
Jordbruksverket.se 

 

Missförhållanden inom 
området folkhälsa och 
som omfattas av 
myndighetens 
tillsynsansvar 

Folkhälsomyndigheten Folkhälsomyndigheten — 
Myndigheten för 
folkhälsofrågor 
(folkhalsomyndigheten.se) 

 Inspektionen för vård och 
omsorg 

Startsida | IVO.se 

https://www.havochvatten.se/
https://www.havochvatten.se/
https://www.havochvatten.se/
https://www.livsmedelsverket.se/
https://www.naturvardsverket.se/
https://www.naturvardsverket.se/
https://www.skogsstyrelsen.se/
https://www.skogsstyrelsen.se/
https://jordbruksverket.se/
https://jordbruksverket.se/
https://www.livsmedelsverket.se/
https://www.stralsakerhetsmyndigheten.se/
https://www.stralsakerhetsmyndigheten.se/
https://www.stralsakerhetsmyndigheten.se/
https://www.stralsakerhetsmyndigheten.se/
https://www.stralsakerhetsmyndigheten.se/
https://www.stralsakerhetsmyndigheten.se/
https://www.livsmedelsverket.se/
https://jordbruksverket.se/
https://jordbruksverket.se/
https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/
https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/
https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/
https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/
https://www.ivo.se/
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 Konsumentverket Startsida - Konsumentverket 

 Läkemedelsverket Läkemedelsverket | Start 
(lakemedelsverket.se) 

Missförhållanden inom 
området 
konsumentskydd och 
som omfattas av 
myndighetens 
tillsynsansvar 

Finansinspektionen Visselblåsare | 
Finansinspektionen 

 Konsumentverket Startsida - Konsumentverket 

Missförhållanden inom 
området skydd av 
privatlivet och 
personuppgifter samt 
säkerhet i nätverks- och 
informationssystem och 
som omfattas av 
myndighetens 
tillsynsansvar 

Finansinspektionen Visselblåsare | 
Finansinspektionen 

 Inspektionen för vård och 
omsorg 

Startsida | IVO.se 

 Integritetsskyddsmyndighet
en 

 

 Livsmedelsverket Livsmedelsverket 

 Post- och telestyrelsen  

 Statens energimyndighet Energimyndigheten 

 Transportstyrelsen Transportstyrelsen: Vägtrafik 

Missförhållanden inom 
området EU:s finansiella 
intressen enligt artikel 
2.1 b i 
Europaparlamentets och 
rådets direktiv (EU) 
2019/1937, när det 
gäller 
bedrägeribekämpning 

Ekobrottsmyndigheten Startsidan | 
Ekobrottsmyndigheten 

Missförhållanden inom 
området EU:s finansiella 
intressen enligt artikel 
2.1 b i 
Europaparlamentets och 
rådets direktiv (EU) 
2019/1937, när det 
gäller skatteområdet 

Skatteverket Startsida | Skatteverket 

Missförhållanden inom 
området EU:s finansiella 
intressen enligt artikel 
2.1 b i 
Europaparlamentets och 
rådets direktiv (EU) 

Regeringskansliet Regeringskansliet - 
Regeringen.se 

https://www.konsumentverket.se/
https://www.lakemedelsverket.se/sv
https://www.lakemedelsverket.se/sv
https://www.fi.se/sv/om-fi/kontakta-oss/visselblasare/
https://www.fi.se/sv/om-fi/kontakta-oss/visselblasare/
https://www.konsumentverket.se/
https://www.fi.se/sv/om-fi/kontakta-oss/visselblasare/
https://www.fi.se/sv/om-fi/kontakta-oss/visselblasare/
https://www.ivo.se/
https://www.livsmedelsverket.se/
https://www.energimyndigheten.se/
https://www.transportstyrelsen.se/sv/vagtrafik/
https://www.ekobrottsmyndigheten.se/
https://www.ekobrottsmyndigheten.se/
https://www.skatteverket.se/
https://www.regeringen.se/regeringskansliet/
https://www.regeringen.se/regeringskansliet/
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2019/1937, när det 
gäller 
statsstödsområdet. 

Missförhållanden inom 
området den inre 
marknaden enligt artikel 
2.1 c i 
Europaparlamentets och 
rådets direktiv (EU) 
2019/1937, när det 
gäller 
konkurrensområdet. 

Konkurrensverket Välfärd genom väl 
fungerande marknader | 
Konkurrensverket 

Missförhållanden inom 
området den inre 
marknaden enligt artikel 
2.1 c i 
Europaparlamentets och 
rådets direktiv (EU) 
2019/1937, när det 
gäller 
statsstödsområdet. 

Regeringskansliet Regeringskansliet - 
Regeringen.se 

Missförhållanden inom 
området den inre 
marknaden enligt artikel 
2.1 c i 
Europaparlamentets och 
rådets direktiv (EU) 
2019/1937, när det 
gäller 
bolagsskatteområdet. 

Skatteverket Startsida | Skatteverket 

Missförhållanden som 
inte omfattas av någon 
annan behörig 
myndighets 
ansvarsområde 

Arbetsmiljöverket Start - Arbetsmiljöverket 
(av.se) 

 
 

9 Luxembourg 

La Commission de surveillance du 
secteur financier; 

CSSF - Whistleblowing 

Le Commissariat aux assurances ; Whistleblowing - Commissariat aux 
Assurances (caa.lu) 

Le Conseil de la concurrence; Contact — Autorité de la concurrence - 
Luxembourg (public.lu) 

L'Administration de l'Enregistrement et 
des Domaines; 

Administration de l'enregistrement, des 
domaines et de la TVA // Le 
gouvernement luxembourgeois 

L'Inspection du travail et des mines; Inspection du travail et des mines - 
Luxembourg (public.lu) 

https://www.konkurrensverket.se/
https://www.konkurrensverket.se/
https://www.konkurrensverket.se/
https://www.regeringen.se/regeringskansliet/
https://www.regeringen.se/regeringskansliet/
https://www.skatteverket.se/
https://www.av.se/
https://www.av.se/
https://whistleblowing.apps.cssf.lu/index.html?language=de
https://www.caa.lu/fr/whistleblowing
https://www.caa.lu/fr/whistleblowing
https://concurrence.public.lu/fr/support/contact.html
https://concurrence.public.lu/fr/support/contact.html
https://aed.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://aed.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://aed.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://itm.public.lu/fr.html
https://itm.public.lu/fr.html
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La Commission nationale pour la 
protection des données; 

Commission nationale pour la protection 
des données - Luxembourg (public.lu) 

Le Centre d'égalité de traitement; Home FR - CET 

L'Ombudsman/Contrôle externe des lieux 
privatifs de liberté; 

CELPL - Publications (ombudsman.lu) 

L'Ombudscomité fir d'Rechter vum Kand; HOME (ork.lu) 

L'Institut luxembourgeois de régulation; Institut Luxembourgeois de Régulation 
(ilr.lu) 

L'Autorité luxembourgeoise indépendante 
de l'audiovisuel; 

Autorité Luxembourgeoise Indépendante 
de l'Audiovisuel | ALIA 

L'Ordre des avocats; L'ordre des Avocats de Strasbourg 
(avocats-strasbourg.com) 

La Chambre des notaires du GDL ; Chambre des Notaires du GDL - Notar 
Luxembourg (editus.lu) 

Le Collège médical; Le site Internet du Collège médical 
(collegemedical.lu) 

L'Administration de la nature et des forêts; Administration de la nature et des forêts // 
Le gouvernement luxembourgeois 

L'Administration de la gestion de l'eau; Administration de la gestion de l'eau // Le 
gouvernement luxembourgeois 

L'Administration de la navigation 
aérienne; 

Administration de la navigation aérienne // 
Le gouvernement luxembourgeois 

Le Service national du Médiateur de la 
consommation; 

Médiateur de la consommation 
(mediateurconsommation.lu) 

L'Ordre des Architectes et des Ingénieurs-
conseils; 

OAI - Ordre des Architectes et des 
Ingénieurs-Conseils 

L'Ordre des Experts comptables; Page d'accueil | Site officiel de l'Ordre des 
experts-comptables (www.experts-
comptables.fr) 

L'Institut des Réviseurs d'Entreprise; Page d'accueil | IRE (ibr-ire.be) 

L'Administration des contributions 
directes. 

Administration des contributions directes - 
Luxembourg (public.lu) 

 

10 Denmark 

Den Nationale Whistleblowerordning dt.sit-wb.dk/#/ 

Finanstilsynet 

 

https://www.finanstilsynet.dk/whistleblowe
r  

Erhvervsstyrelsen https://erhvervsstyrelsen.dk/whistleblower
ordning  

https://cnpd.public.lu/fr.html
https://cnpd.public.lu/fr.html
https://cet.lu/
https://www.ombudsman.lu/FR/CELPL-002-02.php
http://ork.lu/index.php/de/
https://web.ilr.lu/FR/ILR
https://web.ilr.lu/FR/ILR
https://www.alia.lu/fr/
https://www.alia.lu/fr/
https://www.avocats-strasbourg.com/
https://www.avocats-strasbourg.com/
https://www.editus.lu/de/chambre-des-notaires-du-gdl-luxembourg-3228
https://www.editus.lu/de/chambre-des-notaires-du-gdl-luxembourg-3228
http://www.collegemedical.lu/
http://www.collegemedical.lu/
https://anf.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://anf.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://eau.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://eau.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://ana.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://ana.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://www.mediateurconsommation.lu/
https://www.mediateurconsommation.lu/
https://www.oai.lu/fr/1/accueil/
https://www.oai.lu/fr/1/accueil/
https://www.experts-comptables.fr/page-d-accueil
https://www.experts-comptables.fr/page-d-accueil
https://www.experts-comptables.fr/page-d-accueil
https://www.ibr-ire.be/fr
https://impotsdirects.public.lu/fr.html
https://impotsdirects.public.lu/fr.html
https://dt.sit-wb.dk/#/
https://www.finanstilsynet.dk/whistleblower
https://www.finanstilsynet.dk/whistleblower
https://erhvervsstyrelsen.dk/whistleblowerordning
https://erhvervsstyrelsen.dk/whistleblowerordning


 External reporting channels 
 

21 
March 2024 

 

Covid-19-whistleblowerordning https://virksomhedsguiden.dk/content/tem
aer/coronavirus_og_din_virksomhed/ydels
er/anmeld-svindel-med-
kompensation/233e262a-f918-491f-9518-
d3cef61c94e4/  

Arbejdstilsynet https://offshore.at.dk/whistleblower/  

Miljøstyrelsen https://mst.dk/erhverv/industri/olie-og-
gasproduktion-i-nordsoeen-offshore/  

Justitsministeriet https://www.justitsministeriet.dk/ministeriet
/whistleblowerordning/pet/  

Forsvarsministeriet https://www.fmn.dk/da/om-os/fe-
whistleblowerordning/  

 

11 Portugal  

Ministério Público Receipt of representations (complaints) or 
news of irregularities and due referral to 
the competent unit. — MPF 

Órgãos de Polícia Criminal Home | Infovictims (infovitimas.pt) 

Banco de Portugal https://www.bportugal.pt/page/participar-
uma-infracao?mlid=1852  

 

12 Belgium  

le Service public fédéral Economie, PME, 
Classes Moyennes et Energie 

 

le Service public fédéral Finances SPF Finances | (belgium.be) 

 

le Service public fédéral Santé publique, 
Sécurité de la chaîne alimentaire et 
Environnement 

SPF Santé publique (belgium.be) 

le Service public fédéral Mobilité et 
Transports 

mobilit.belgium.be/fr 

le Service public fédéral Emploi, Travail et 
Concertation sociale 

Homepage | Service public fédéral 
Emploi, Travail et Concertation sociale 
(belgique.be) 

le Service public de programmation 
Intégration Sociale, Lutte contre la 
Pauvreté, Economie Sociale et Politique 
des Grandes Villes 

 

https://virksomhedsguiden.dk/content/temaer/coronavirus_og_din_virksomhed/ydelser/anmeld-svindel-med-kompensation/233e262a-f918-491f-9518-d3cef61c94e4/
https://virksomhedsguiden.dk/content/temaer/coronavirus_og_din_virksomhed/ydelser/anmeld-svindel-med-kompensation/233e262a-f918-491f-9518-d3cef61c94e4/
https://virksomhedsguiden.dk/content/temaer/coronavirus_og_din_virksomhed/ydelser/anmeld-svindel-med-kompensation/233e262a-f918-491f-9518-d3cef61c94e4/
https://virksomhedsguiden.dk/content/temaer/coronavirus_og_din_virksomhed/ydelser/anmeld-svindel-med-kompensation/233e262a-f918-491f-9518-d3cef61c94e4/
https://virksomhedsguiden.dk/content/temaer/coronavirus_og_din_virksomhed/ydelser/anmeld-svindel-med-kompensation/233e262a-f918-491f-9518-d3cef61c94e4/
https://offshore.at.dk/whistleblower/
https://mst.dk/erhverv/industri/olie-og-gasproduktion-i-nordsoeen-offshore/
https://mst.dk/erhverv/industri/olie-og-gasproduktion-i-nordsoeen-offshore/
https://www.justitsministeriet.dk/ministeriet/whistleblowerordning/pet/
https://www.justitsministeriet.dk/ministeriet/whistleblowerordning/pet/
https://www.fmn.dk/da/om-os/fe-whistleblowerordning/
https://www.fmn.dk/da/om-os/fe-whistleblowerordning/
https://www.mpf.mp.br/servicos/carta-de-servicos-ao-cidadao/sala-de-atendimento-ao-cidadao-do-mpf/recebimento-de-representacoes-denuncias-ou-noticias-de-irregularidades-e-devido-encaminhamento-a-unidade-competente
https://www.mpf.mp.br/servicos/carta-de-servicos-ao-cidadao/sala-de-atendimento-ao-cidadao-do-mpf/recebimento-de-representacoes-denuncias-ou-noticias-de-irregularidades-e-devido-encaminhamento-a-unidade-competente
https://www.mpf.mp.br/servicos/carta-de-servicos-ao-cidadao/sala-de-atendimento-ao-cidadao-do-mpf/recebimento-de-representacoes-denuncias-ou-noticias-de-irregularidades-e-devido-encaminhamento-a-unidade-competente
https://www.infovitimas.pt/
https://www.bportugal.pt/page/participar-uma-infracao?mlid=1852
https://www.bportugal.pt/page/participar-uma-infracao?mlid=1852
https://finances.belgium.be/fr
https://www.health.belgium.be/fr
https://mobilit.belgium.be/fr
https://emploi.belgique.be/fr
https://emploi.belgique.be/fr
https://emploi.belgique.be/fr
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l'Agence fédérale de Contrôle nucléaire 
(AFCN) 

AFCN - Agence fédérale de Contrôle 
nucléaire | Ensemble pour vous protéger 
(fgov.be) 

l'Agence fédérale des médicaments et 
des produits de santé (AFMPS) 

AFMPS | Vos médicaments et produits de 
santé 

l'Agence fédérale pour la sécurité de la 
chaîne alimentaire 

AFSCA : Agence Fédérale pour la 
Sécurité de la Chaîne Alimentaire (favv-
afsca.be) 

l'Autorité belge de la Concurrence Bienvenue sur le site de l'Autorité belge 
de la Concurrence | Autorité belge de la 
Concurrence (abc-bma.be) 

l'Autorité de protection des données Page d'accueil citoyen | Autorité de 
protection des données 
(autoriteprotectiondonnees.be) 

l'Autorité des services et marchés 
financiers (AMF) 

Autorité des marchés financiers : 
protection de l'épargne, information des 
investisseurs, fonctionnement des 
marchés financiers | AMF (amf-france.org) 

la Banque nationale de Belgique Bienvenue sur le site de la Banque 
nationale de Belgique | nbb.be 

le Collège de supervision des réviseurs 
d'entreprises (CSR) 

Collège de supervision des réviseurs 
d'entreprises (CSR) | CSR (fsma.be) 

les autorités visées à l'article 85 de la loi 
du 18 septembre 2017 relative à la 
prévention du blanchiment de capitaux et 
du financement du terrorisme et à la 
limitation de l'utilisation des espèces 

 

le Comité national de sécurité pour la 
fourniture et la distribution d'eau potable 

 

l'Institut belge des services postaux et des 
télécommunications (IBPT) 

Consommateurs | IBPT 

l'Institut National d'Assurance Maladie-
Invalidité (INAMI) 

Accueil - INAMI (fgov.be) 

l'Institut National d'Assurances Sociales 
pour Travailleurs Indépendants (INASTI) 

INASTI | Sécurité Sociale Entrepreneurs 
Indépendants 

l'Office National de l'Emploi Bienvenue | Office national de l'emploi 
(onem.be) 

l'Office National de Sécurité Sociale Accueil | ONSS 

le Service d'Information et de Recherche 
Sociale 

 

le Service autonome de Coordination 
Anti-Fraude (CAF) 

 

le Contrôle de la Navigation  

 
 

https://afcn.fgov.be/fr
https://afcn.fgov.be/fr
https://afcn.fgov.be/fr
https://www.afmps.be/fr
https://www.afmps.be/fr
https://www.favv-afsca.be/fr/
https://www.favv-afsca.be/fr/
https://www.favv-afsca.be/fr/
https://www.abc-bma.be/fr
https://www.abc-bma.be/fr
https://www.abc-bma.be/fr
https://www.autoriteprotectiondonnees.be/citoyen
https://www.autoriteprotectiondonnees.be/citoyen
https://www.autoriteprotectiondonnees.be/citoyen
https://www.amf-france.org/fr
https://www.amf-france.org/fr
https://www.amf-france.org/fr
https://www.amf-france.org/fr
https://www.nbb.be/fr
https://www.nbb.be/fr
https://www.fsma.be/fr/ctr-csr/college-de-supervision-des-reviseurs-dentreprises-csr
https://www.fsma.be/fr/ctr-csr/college-de-supervision-des-reviseurs-dentreprises-csr
https://www.ibpt.be/consommateurs
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.inasti.be/fr
https://www.inasti.be/fr
https://www.onem.be/
https://www.onem.be/
https://www.onss.be/
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13 Greece 

Office of Complaints of the General 
Secretariat against Corruption (GSAC) 

 

  

 

14 Finland  

Oikeuskanslerinviraston keskitetty 
ulkoinen ilmoituskanava 

Oikeuskanslerinviraston keskitetty 
ulkoinen ilmoituskanava | Valtioneuvoston 
oikeuskansleri 

 
 

15 Hungary 

az Európai Támogatásokat Auditáló 
Főigazgatóság 

 

a Gazdasági Versenyhivatal https://www.gvh.hu/ 

az Integritás Hatóság https://integritashatosag.whispli.com/lp/bej
elentes?locale=hu 

a Közbeszerzési Hatóság Közbeszerzési Anonim Chat 
(kozbeszerzes.hu) 

a Magyar Energetikai és Közmű-
szabályozási Hivatal 

Magyar Energetikai és Közmű-
szabályozási Hivatal (mekh.hu) 

a Magyar Nemzeti Bank  

a Nemzeti Adatvédelmi és 
Információszabadság Hatóság 

Adatvédelmi Incidensbejelentő Rendszer - 
Nemzeti Adatvédelmi és 
Információszabadság Hatóság (naih.hu) 

a Nemzeti Média- és Hírközlési Hatóság  

az Országos Atomenergia Hivatal és Országos Atomenergia Hivatal (gov.hu) 

a Szabályozott Tevékenységek 
Felügyeleti Hatósága 

Szabályozott Tevékenységek Felügyeleti 
Hatósága – Szabályozott Tevékenységek 
Felügyeleti Hatósága (sztfh.hu) 

 

 

16 Latvia 

  Kur celt trauksmi | 
Trauksmescelejs.lv 

Ārpolitika Ārlietu ministrija nekluse@mfa.gov.lv 

Drošība Aizsardzības ministrija 
 

 trauksme@mod.gov.lv 

https://oikeuskansleri.fi/keskitetty-ulkoinen-ilmoituskanava
https://oikeuskansleri.fi/keskitetty-ulkoinen-ilmoituskanava
https://oikeuskansleri.fi/keskitetty-ulkoinen-ilmoituskanava
https://www.gvh.hu/
https://integritashatosag.whispli.com/lp/bejelentes?locale=hu
https://integritashatosag.whispli.com/lp/bejelentes?locale=hu
https://anonim.kozbeszerzes.hu/
https://anonim.kozbeszerzes.hu/
https://www.mekh.hu/
https://www.mekh.hu/
https://www.naih.hu/index.php/adatvedelmi-incidensbejelento-rendszer
https://www.naih.hu/index.php/adatvedelmi-incidensbejelento-rendszer
https://www.naih.hu/index.php/adatvedelmi-incidensbejelento-rendszer
https://www.haea.gov.hu/web/v3/OAHPortal.nsf/web?openagent
https://sztfh.hu/
https://sztfh.hu/
https://sztfh.hu/
https://trauksmescelejs.lv/kur-celt-trauksmi
https://trauksmescelejs.lv/kur-celt-trauksmi
mailto:nekluse@mfa.gov.lv
mailto:trauksme@mod.gov.lv
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Ekonomika Būvniecības valsts 
kontroles birojs 

trauksme@bvkb.gov.lv 

Finanses Centrālā finanšu un 
līgumu aģentūra 
 

trauksmescelejs@cfla.gov.lv 

Iekšlietas Iekšlietu ministrija trauksme@iem.gov.lv 

Izglītība un zinātne Augstākās izglītības 
padome 

aip@latnet.lv 

Kultūra Alfrēda Kalniņa Cēsu 
mūzikas vidusskola 

trauksme@akcmv.gov.lv 

Labklājība Labklājības ministrija 
 

lm.trauksme@lm.gov.lv; 

Pašvaldība Ādažu novada 
pašvaldība 

www.trauksmescelejs.lv, 

Transports un sakari Autotransporta direkcija 
 

info@atd.lv 

Veselība Ādažu slimnīca trauksme@adazuslimnica.lv 

Vides aizsardzība Dabas aizsardzības 
pārvalde 

trauksme@daba.gov.lv 

Zemkopība Lauksaimniecības datu 
centrs 

trauksme@ldc.gov.lv  

 

mailto:trauksme@bvkb.gov.lv
mailto:trauksmescelejs@cfla.gov.lv
mailto:trauksme@iem.gov.lv
mailto:aip@latnet.lv
mailto:trauksme@akcmv.gov.lv
mailto:lm.trauksme@lm.gov.lv
http://www.trauksmescelejs.lv/
mailto:info@atd.lv
mailto:trauksme@adazuslimnica.lv
mailto:trauksme@daba.gov.lv
mailto:trauksme@ldc.gov.lv
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